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Declaration of Paul A. Ironside, MD

I am a citizen of the State of California County of Riverside, USA practicing at
74-399 Highway 111 Palm Desert, CA 92260, age 67, in good health and willing to
testify. I am a licensed to practice medicine and surgery in California — C29231

(Exhibit #1)

In the mid 80’s I came up with an idea to build in Simi Valley a total outpatient
facility. Four other physicians joined me in this effort. We bought land just off the 118
Freeway on Sycamore Avenue a block from Simi Valley Hospital (SVH). At this point
we asked the Hospital to join with us, but they were not interested. We became partners
with Balboa Construction headed by Michael Goland. When the building was
approximately 85% completed Balboa Construction went bankrupt. Nothing happened
for 6 or 7 months while we tried to entice any venture capital group or hospital
corporation to help us. We once again went to Simi Valley Hospital and the President,
Robert Carmen. They joined us becoming a 51% owner and the managing partner.

Around this time our group bought out one of our partners secondary to an
internal conflict.

The Aspen Center was completed. It contained a complete radiology department,
a dedicated building with a MRI, three surgical suites, multiple office suites, a medical
laboratory, etc. The Simi Valley Hospital, because they controlled insurance contracts,
ran the Center into bankruptcy. The four of us lost everything. Two of us over $500,000
and the other two lost $350,000. Aspen Center became very successful. (Exhibit #2)
Robert Carmen made all Hospital decisions, but remaining aloof by having his
administrator, Allan Rice front for him. I, as the leader of our group, tried many things to
keep Aspen afloat. All were unsuccessful. The Hospital was angry with all of us and
threatened to sue us and to push me into peer review. They did not sue us, but they did
force me into a peer review process. Only one of the physicians in our group has
remained on the staff, but his stature was diminished since HMO’s that the hospital was
involved with directed orthopedic consults elsewhere. The other two were radiologists
whose contracts were not renewed. :

Susan F. Van Hall from Jeffer, Mangels, Butler & Marmaro was both the hospital
attorney and acted as the Medical Staff attorney, an obvious conflict of interest. She
engineered with the help of a few strategically placed Hospital controlled physicians to
bypass the Medical Staff By Laws and have multiple cases brought before a Judicial
Review in order to have my vascular surgical privileges removed. The charge was that
my complication rate was excessive. Approximately half of the cases were vascular
access procedures done on renal dialysis patients. These patients are quite ill, many with
advanced diabetes mellitus and multiple medical problems, including advanced
atherosclerosis. These grafts are the bane or vascular surgeons, since their grafts are
prosthetics and they fail frequently. At that time I was doing about 85-90% of the renal
access work at Simi Valley. The nephrologist Kant Tucker, MD was happy with my
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services. He two other vascular surgeons he could have gone to. When these cases were
lumped with my other vascular procedures my complication rate was naturally high.

I went to the California State Court in 1993 in Ventura to try to get an injunction,
but it was thrown out because the administrative remedies had not been exhausted.

It was about this time that the head of the anesthesia department Alan Heng, MD
got arrested for cocaine. He was placed in jail and then a rehab facility. The only thing
we physicians at the Hospital knew was that he was “away”. The Chief of Staff at that
time was Martin Wareham, MD. When Dr Heng was released after a short stay Dr.
Wareham told the Medical Executive Committee that all was OK and that Dr. Heng was
to return to his regular anesthesia duties. Atul Aggarwal, MD asked what problem he had
had and the cocaine arrest came out. Dr Heng was placed back in his regular rotation of
giving anesthesia as if nothing were wrong. I then knew why Dr. Heng was frequently
going to the bathroom in the middle of cases and allowing the circulating nurse to watch
his patients. [ was the only surgeon who refused to allow him to give anesthesia until his
entire rehab program was completed. The administration and especially Dr. Warcham
were very unhappy with my decision.

Dr. Wareham is the son of the Chief of Thoracic Surgery at Glendale Memorial
Hospital a flagship of the Adventist system. Knowing the nepotism in the Adventist
system, why was he in Simi? It is my understanding that he got caught with cocaine and
subsequently relegated to Simi. He also claimed to be Dr. Heng’s best friend — very
unlikely since they have no similar interests except cocaine. I can’t prove this, but I am
sure it can be.

A judicial review was conducted in 1992, for six nights over a couple of months
time. A jury of Hospital physicians, picked by Ms Van Hall and the new Chief of Staff,
were present. Dr. Wareham was the only physician that Ms Van Hall could find to
represent the Hospital. There was an attorney acting as moderator and decision-maker
should any procedural questions arise. The moderator was Jesse Miller. When Ms. Van
Hall graduated from law school she went to work for Music, Peeler & Garrett. Mr. Miller
was her mentor at that firm. At Ms Van Hall’s requests the scheduled dates for the
meetings were changed several times for unusual reasons. Every time Ms Van Hall made
a request it was granted. Every time [ made one, it was refused. This is a glowing
example: The By Laws stated that at the conclusion of the hearing proceedings either
party could submit a summary of their position. It had to be submitted by a certain
number of days after final testirnony. I wrote a2 summary, which took a week to prepare
and turned it in on the afternoon of the last day. A few days later Mr. Miller called to tell
me that he had extended the time for Ms Van Hall to submit one. I found out only several
years later the connection between Jesse Miller and Van Hall.

After the first session the new Chief of Staff, Atul Aggarwal, MD, refused to
permit any more Staff monies to be used for this process. The Hospital gladly picked up
the costs — which were horrendous. And at the last meeting after another Van Hall delay
they hired a substitute advocate — the Chief of Vascular Surgery at USC.
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The jury of my peers exonerated me. The decision went to the Medical Executive
Committee who agreed with their decision and sent it to the Hospital Board. Ms Van Hall
decried their decision since it was not in a legal form — listing every case and giving their
reasons for deciding in my favor. They refused stating that they had spent an inordinate
amount of time, listened to all the arguments and rendered their verdict and they all
agreed. The Medical By Laws specifically stated that the judicial reviews were not to be

conducted like a courtroom trial.

In March or April of 1993 I received notice that I was under “summary
suspension” for renal access surgery. Ms Van Hall engineered this in a Medical
Executive Committee meeting. Most Committee members had no understanding of the
consequences regarding this ruling. “Summary Suspension” is reserved for those
situations where a physician is impaired — alcohol, drugs, mental disease, etc. I was still
performing carotid, aortic, peripheral bypass and thoracic surgery during this period.
Several weeks passed before I was permitted to meet with the Medical Executive
Committee. The Committee immediately reinstated my privileges, but since a month had
elapsed an 805 report was to be automatically generated. She screwed up. It was over 6
months before she realized that this réport had not been sent in.

The Hospital Board was chaired by Robert Carmen and consisted of about five
other members of the community none of whom were physicians. I was called to the
Aspen Center to meet with them. None of the Board members except Robert Carmen,
knew that I had conceived of the building and medical programs that surrounded them. A
couple of months later Ms Van Hall informed my lawyer that the Board wanted to do it
all over again on the basis that the first jury of peers had not performed their duty

properly. :

In late September of 1993 I was told that a new hearing would take place in mid
October. I explained that I was not available at that time since I had a planned vacation,
but I would be available in November. I was subsequently told that I would be tried in my
absence. Ms Van Hall had previously and frequently moved meeting dates all over for
her convenience. Then she hired physician jurors not on the Hospital Staff. She did not
want to take any chances and lose again.

In late 1993 at the behest of a friend who had been the administrator of Westlake
Community Hospital and had been in Tennessee for the past several years called again
asking me to come to Tennessee to practice. My children were all through college and
successfully employed, my medical practice had been ruined at Simi Valley Hospital. I
went to Tennessee. In December of 1993 Ms Van Hall found out where I was and sent
an unsolicited letter to the Scott County Hospital strongly suggesting that I was a bad
surgeon and that they should look further into the matter. The Chief of Staff Atul
Aggarwal, MD was asked to sign this letter on two occasions, but refused. Ms Van Hall
who authored the letter waited until January of 1994 and had the new Chief of Staff
Harry Drummond, MD sign it. At this time I had moved from Scott County Hospital to
Morristown, TN and Lakeway Hospital — owned by the same corporation that owned
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Scott County Hospital. The population of Scott County was not sufficient to maintain a
practice of thoracic and vascular surgery. [ was an outsider with no friends. Simi Valley
sent them all the adversarial materials. Lakeway canceled my contract ($12,000/month). I
had joined the staff of the other hospital in town, but things were not going well and I

resigned from the staff.

In January of 1997 I was notified that 805 reports were filed after the second trial,
which I was not present. The California Medical Board was investigating. I was heading
to court. At a pretrial meeting I was offered a “deal”. I declined to the amazement of the
Judge and a two-week trial was held by the Medical Board of California - Division of
Medical Quality - Department of Consumer Affairs by the Attorney General for the
Medical Board. The Board hired a vascular surgeon of good reputation. These were all
the same peer review cases I had been tried for in 1992 and 1993 at SVH. I was totally
successful. The California Medical Board adopted the decision of Judge B. Dash,
Administrative Law Judge. All charges were dropped. (No. 05-93-33243; OAH No. L-

1997090037) (Exhibit #3)

The Decision was sent to Simi Valley Hospital who was given 30 days to
challenge. They did not

Prior to this I had contacted Judy McCarthy an attorney in 93 in Knoxville, TN,
and she initiated a lawsuit in Federal Court against Simi Valley Hospital. They first tried
to have it moved to CA, but were refused. Next they hired Senator Howard Baker’s law
firm and were successful in having the cases thrown out. An appeal was finally heard in
the Federal Court of Appeals in Cincinnati in 1998. I begged Mrs. McCarthy to enter into
the court record the Decision of the California Medical Board. She would not. I have
always wondered, why not. The excuses or reasoning she gave sounded hollow. The suit
had to do with the SVH sending the unsolicited letter. I had been vindicated from the
charges that Ms. Van Hall created. The appeal was lost and I was unable to file a suit in

California. (Exhibit #4)

There was a series of articles in the Los Angeles Time written by Tom Gorman
and Eric Lichblau regarding the Adventist system. The one dated August 13, 1998
showing how they treat physicians who don’t agree with them. (Exhibit #5) Their
method of control in Simi Valley was to give key physicians, who were on the Medical
Executive Committee, contracts for “directing” pulmonary care, ICU, rehabilitation, etc.,
in exchange for their votes. They were all aware that those contracts could and would be

taken from them if they didn’t play ball.

I lost my reputation, ability to make a living practicing in my area of expertise —
thoracic and vascular surgery, lost millions of dollars of income, ran up costly legal

expenses and was forced into bankruptcy.

It is my understanding that Ms Van Hall and the same administrative persons in the
Western Adventist Hospital group have and are attempting to ruin the reputation and
medical practices of physicians in California.
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22.  Ideclare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of /California that
the foregoing is true and correct. This declaration was executed in Riverside County on
March 24, 2004.
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Exhibit # 1

Curriculum Vitae
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Name:
Birthplace:

Date of Birth:

CURRICULUM VITAE

Paul Allan Ironside, Jr., M.D.
Camden, New Jersey

September 29, 1935

Home: 44-406 Royal Lytham Drive
Indio, CA 92201
Phone: 760 200 4987
Facsimile: 760 200 8537
Cell: 760 989 0544
E-Mail: pironside@prodigy.net
Education
High School
Haddonfield Memorial High School
Haddonfield, NJ
Graduated 1953
Mercersburg Academy
Mercersburg, PA
Graduated 1954
College Washington and Lee University

Graduated BS Degree 1958

Medical School

Hahnemann University
Philadelphia, PA
Graduated MD Degree 1962

Graduate Training

Internship

Residencies

West Jersey Hospital
Camden, NJ

Rotating

July 1962 - June 1963

Hahnemann University Hospital
Philadelphia, PA

General Surgery

July 1963 - June 1964

Chief: Jack Cole, M.D.


mailto:pironside@prodigy.net
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Licensure:
M.D. New Jersey 1963 - 1967 / 1995 ~ 1997 MA19653
M.D. California 1963 - 2005 C29231
M.D. Tennessee 1993 - 2003 MD024964

Radiography and Fluoroscopy X-ray Supervisor and Operator
Private Pilot - Muliti-Engine Land, Instrument

Board Certification:

Recommended by John Y. Templeton, I1I, M.D., for the General
Surgery Boards and by John Jones, M.D., for the Thoracic
Boards. Successfully completed the written examination for the
General Surgery Boards in 1968.

Fellow American College of Angiology

Society Memberships:

Ventura County Medical Society

California Medical Association

American Medical Association

Associate Fellow of the American College of Angiology
Fellow of the Internal College of Angiology

Lakeway Medical Society

Articles:

nternal Ma oronary Artery Anastomosis - a Non-

Suture Technique
Paul A. Ironside, M.D., Victor Satinsky, M.D.

Hahnemann Clinical Research, 1961

A New Method of Pre-Clotting Fabric Prosthesis

Peter B. Samuels, M.D., Paul A. Ironside, M.D., Mark M.
Kartchner, M.D.
The American Journal of Surgery, 138:238; 1979

Human Growth Hormone -~ recombinate
Paut A. Ironside, M.D.

Newsline, 1:1; 1996



3r‘25 04 02_08p Paul A Ironside, MD 760 346 5345

Pennsylvania Hospital
Philadelphia, PA

General Surgery

July 1963 - June 67

Chief: John Y. Templeton, IIX, M.D.

Hospital of the Good Samaritan

Los Angeles, CA

Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery
June 1967 - September 1968

Chief: John Jones, M.D.

Teaching Responsibilities:

Medical Students Hahnemann University Hospital - wards
Medical Students Pennsylvania Hospital - wards
Nurses Training Course Heart Care Unit Hospital of the
Good Samaritan
Medical Staff Lectures - Thoracic and Vascular Surgery
Topics

Westlake Hospital - Westlake, CA

Simi Valley Hospital - Simi Valley, CA

Palmdale Hospital - Paimdale, CA

Tarzana Hospital - Tarzana, CA

Continuing Medical Education - recent:

Harvard Medical School - Angioscopy
April 1989
Kendall Regional Medical Center ~ Endoscopy, Thoroscopy
September 1991
Harbor - UCLA Medical Center - Endovascular Surgery
Symposium
December 1993
University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas
Southern Association for Vascular Surgery Annual Conference
January 1995 '
Vanderbiit University Medical School
Nashville, TN
Drug Prescribing course August 2000
Ambulatory Treatment of Varicose Veins
Las Vegas, NV
August 2002

Military Service:

Classification 4A - Solo Surviving Son
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Thoracic and Vascular Surgery 1969 — 1993 in Southern
California (Thousand Oaks, Westlake Village, San Fernando
Valley and Antelope Valley)

Thoracic and Vascular Surgery 1994-1995 in Oneida and

Morristowhn, Tennessee

Famlly Practice and Phiebology 1995-2001 in Morristown,

Tennessee

Family Practice and Phlebology 2002 —- Present in Palm Desert,

California

Westlake Community Hospital
4415 S. Lakeview Canyon Road
Westlake Village, CA 91361

West Valley Hospital
22141 Roscoe Boulevard
Canoga Park, CA 91304

Tarzana Regional Hospital
18321ClarkStreet
Tarzana, CA 91356

Lakeway Regional Hospital
McFariand Drive
Morristown, TN 37814

Northridge Hospital Medical Center
18300 Roscoe Boulevard
Northridge, CA 91328

Antelope Valley Hospital
1699 West Avenue J
Lancaster, CA 93534

West Hills Hospital
7300MedicalCenter Drive
Canoga Park, CA 91307

Antelope Valley Hospital
1600 West Avenue ]
Lancaster, CA 935324

Simi Valley Hospital
Sycamore Drive
Simi Valley, CA 93065

Morristown-Hamblen Hosp.
West 4* North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Lancaster Community Hospital
43830 10'" Street West
Lancaster, CA 93534

http://www.lindbladarchitects.com/practice/aspencenter/index.html

http://www.rfkmustdie.com/chapterone/bodyl.htm|




lar 25 04 02:08p

Paul A Ironside, MD

Exhibit # 2

Aspen Center
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Aspen
Center

Lindblad

the Practice

CAD
Discussion

A regional prototype outpatient care medical facility located in Simi Valley,
Califiomia. Support services include a same-day surgicenter for cases
which in the past required ovemight stays, diagnostic imaging center with a
wide complement of procedures are performed such as ultrasound,
mammography, CT scanning, fluoroscopy, and X-ray.

Clinical lab services, the latest Endoscopy lab and gastrointestinal lab,
Home Health Center, Breast Center, Pain Management Center and Colo-
Rectal Center round out the comprehensive one-stop patient visit within a

holistic setting.

The main building entry creates a focal point for community activities and
festive events which require public space.

Open since January 1989, the Aspen Center Medical Complex
successfully brings together humanistic patient services, and
efficient, technologically advanced facilities in a dramatic
architectural setting. Aspen Center's architect, J. Paul
Lindblad, Principal of Lindblad Architects, expressed and
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Lindblad Architects - Aspen Center

refined the sleek glass and concrete high-tech design theme to
complement state-of-the-art outpatient support and Magnetic
Resonance Imaging (MRI) equipment, the most technologically
advanced diagnostic tool available to medicine today.

Clear room dimension design requirements for the Main
Building (comprising diagnostic service and treatment)
generated a typical 24 foot wide by 36 foot deep structural bay.
A 45° angled, 30-foot wide, 36-foot tall main public waiting and
patient entry reception penetrates the northwest building
corner and features a two-story reflective glass, 50-foot long
skylight and exposed glass elevator. Nova Engineering
designed a long span post-tensioned concrete frame for the
main building to allow critical room dimensions and flexibility,
wood frame construction for the MRI building to minimize
magnetic field interference, and steel framing to allow clarity in
the main entry and MRI entry arcade.

Storms and Lowe contributed mechanical and electrical
engineering experience required for the special systems and
sophisticated support facilities. Jones Construction
Management provided construction management services
based on a design-build approach to best answer the project
seguencing and construction problems. With a ratio of 31,620
net square feet to 35,500 gross, the 89% efficiency rate of the
Aspen Center is a competitive rate for the medicenter, a
medical office building prototype. The Architect and consulting
engineers worked clasely to minimize the volume of non-
usable space in various ways. For example, a glass curtain
wall was placed over a clear span concrete moment-resisting
structural system to free core and shell areas for greater space
planning efficiency. Heating and cooling equipment was
located on the roof top to increase net usable area inside.
Public restrooms were centralized where possible to avoid any
annoying interference experienced by departments.

A Welcoming Space
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The modernist, sleek bronze-reflective glass and post-tensioned building
structure sports an impressive two-story glass enclosed elevator within a
mall with fountains, notable works of art and plantings which combine to
give the patient a sense of wellness that blends with the area's progressive

and friendly spirit.

The specific mix of Aspen Center's core services:
administration systems, lab services, endoscopy services,
home health care, same day surgeries, diagnostic imaging
center, MRI, and a future cardiovascular/catheterization lab
define the Center as a leading catalyst for changing traditional
health care systems in the future to more economical, faster,
simpler diagnosis, treatment, and recovery. Ambulatory patient
care and surgery reduce the need for overnight facilities. The
methodology is particularly suited to the lifestyle and consumer
demands of an aging national "baby-boomer"” population that
generates an corresponding increased patient load.

High Tech Diagnostics
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This pioneering medical center offers residents of the West San Fernando
Valley and Ventura County one of the first installations of Magnetic
Resonating Imaging (MRI), the state-of-the-art non-evasive diagnostic tool.

Inside the new offices of Lindhlad Architects

MR is the most advanced diagnostic tool available today
which allows the medical clinician to view the interior of the
human body with a superior method than X-rays because no
radiation is used. MRI images have much better resolution
than CT scans and are able to discern different body tissues in
healthy and diseased conditions without making an incision.
MRI! hardware configuration is a cylindrical magnet with a bore
large enough to slide a patient through on a moving table. The
nuclei of our body's biochemical elements, such as hydrogen
and carbon, have magnetic properties. When a uniform
magnetic field is applied, bulk magnetization is created parallel
to the field. A second magnetic field is applied rotating with the
nuclei's unique Larmor frequency which is based on properties
of the nucleus and the strength of the applied magnetic field.
Radio frequencies (RF) are applied (as gradients) in sequential
pulsations on the nuclei defining the image "slice” and causing
them to skew. After the pulses are turned off and on, the nuclei
tilt retumns to its original position, resonating faint radio signais
(Free Induction Decay - FID). Reading FID signals using
Fourier transforms, a computer can plot their location and
produce an image of the body's interior and its biochemical

nature.
St. Jane's Church Interior Renovation

As can be expected, being surrounded by the magnet's bore
and the sound of emitting radio signals can be a frightening
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experience, especially for the uninitiated. "To diminish such
fears," comments Architect Lindblad, "We conceived the
Aspen Center to elicit the openness and vitality required to
form a sense of well-being for patients and visitors."” The
Center's design underscores the rolling hills and open expanse
of Simi Valley. Lindblad points out that while an architect's
immediate response to the design problem might have been a
different building style, the center's location within Simi Valley's
medical campus and rapidly expanding area, and the need for
the building to identify visitors with the Center's leading
technology made high-tech the suitable architectural response.

The Ambulatory Surgery Department has three surgery suites
with the amenities of a good acute care hospital. Day surgical
procedure patient flow begins at the two-story entry lobby
check-in area. Patient traffic continues into the locker area,
through patient preparation into surgery suites, recovery and
finally back to the locker area. Surgery patients leave the
building using a dedicated exit. Home Health Care provides
personal attention and case to patients whose condition
prevents a visit to the Center. Services include high-tech
nursing, pulmonary and respiratory therapy, chemotherapy,
insulin therapy, paranteral nutrition, and intravenous therapy.
Medical equipment and supplies for home use can be
purchased from the facility.

The Occupational Care Center provides emergency treatment
specializing in industrial accidents on a 10-hour day basis. The
Radiology Department, in the main building, offers radiological
diagnostic tests, ultrasound, and mammography, plus a variety
of digital subtraction angiography and computerized
tomography (CT scan). The emission tomography unit is one
of four instaliations in Southern California. Aspen Center offers
new treatment modalities beyond the core surgical and
diagnostic services including: the Breast Center, featuring a
cancer awareness program, diagnostic techniques and
specialized treatment; the Pain Management Center, focussed
on evaluating a patient's medical, psychological, and physical
factors to determine the cause of pain; and the Colo-Rectal
Center which provides comprehensive colon cancer screening
and the most current technology for identifying and treating all
rectal problems. Departments on the second floor include
general office areas and future plans for a
cardiovascular/catheterization lab. Robert Zasa, of Ambulatory
Systems Development based in Glendale, whose projects
span the U.S. coordinated the development of the Center's
services. Says Mr. Zasa: "We brought ambulatory care multiple
diagnostic services in one place which complements the
Adventist Hospital in~-patient care nearby."
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The Aspen Center project concept was originated by Dr. Paul
Ironside, a thoracic surgeon who then contacted Drs.
Aucreman and Hebbard. Together they created a partnership
to build an independent medicenter with full diagnostic and
treatment capability. The original physician planning group
purchased the Aspen Center’s building site and finalized
partnership agreements with the Adventist Hospital. Lindblad
Architects, an architecture firm with a health-care facility
emphasis located in Valley Glen CA was selected to design
the complex and to obtain various jurisdictional approvals. The
Aspen Center epitomizes the rapid change occurring in today's
health care delivery system. Third-party payors (Medicare,
Medical, and other health insurers) have passed along budget
cutbacks to health care providers (physicians) through
reimbursement restrictions. Alternate, less expensive health
care delivery, best characterized by outpatient diagnostic and
treatment centers have the highest ratio of payment dollars to
billed charges. Health care providers have responded to this
trend by establishing free-standing, non-hospital based
medicenters such as the Aspen Center to maintain a
marketshare of the health care industry.

Colfax-Magnolia Corner Commercial Mixed Use Rejuvenation

Baldwin _Park Condominiums

Address Telephone E-Mail

Lindblad Architects (818) 785 ARCH General information:

Suite 110A (2724) info@lindbladarchitects.com
14547 Titus Street

Panorama City, CA Fax Clignt Support:

914024919 support@lindbladarchitects.com

(818) 785- 8091

Last Updated 10-08-2002
Copyright © Lindblad Architects 1998-2002 - All Rights Reserved


mailto:info@Iindbladarchitects.com
mailto:support@lindbladarchitects.com

ar 25 04 02:10p

Paul A Ironside, MD 760 346 5345

Exhibit # 3

Decision California Medical Board

. 1€
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BEFORE THE
DIVISION OF MEDICAL QUALITY

MEDICAL BOARD CF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTHENT OF CONSUMER AFPAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNKIA

In the Mattex of the Accusation
Against:

PAUL A. IRONSIDE, JR., M.D.

201 Rouss Road
PMiorristown, TH 37813

Physician’s and Surgeocn’s
Caxtificate No. C29331,

Regpondant .

No. 05+«93-33243
L~-1997030037

Nl s il St N o gl Vet At At

PROPOSED DECISION

This matter came on regularly for hearing before Ralph B.
Dazh, Administrative Law Judge with the Office of Administrative
Bearings, on April 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 13, 14, 15 and 21, 1998 at Los

Angeles, California.
lainanc was respresented by B.A. Jones, ITI, DepulLy
Attorney Gensral.
Respendent was present throughout the procesdings and was
represented by Paul Spackman, Attorney at Lav.

The parties requested and were granted permissicn to file
post-trial briefs. Tha same wers timely served and filed. The

matter was dsemed submitted as of June 239, 1998,

Oral and documesntary evidence baving been received and the
matter submitted, the Administrative Law Judge makss the

following Findings ©of Fact:

« ® & % +*

1. Ron Joseph made the Accusation in his official capacity
a8 Executive Diractor of ctha Medical Board of California

{*Board") .
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2. AL all cimss percinent hereto, Ragpondent Paul A.
IJronside, Jr.., was and now is licensed by the Board as a
phyeician and surgeon, csrtificate number € 29231. Said
certificate will expire, unless reunewad, on September 30, 2001.

3. Respondant is a well credezntialed, well respectad
vascular gurgson who, at the time aof tha acts cownplained of, had
2 very busy surgical practice. The charging allegations of the
Accusation arise out of Respondent’s handling of seven patients
in 198% and 1%5%0 at Simi Valley Adventlst Hospital {("hospitalv).
The evidence 3t triml was voluminous and hi Yy technical. Tha
charging allegations against Respondent are gensrally similar for
exch of the patients in estion; that is that Respondent used
PoOT 8 icel technigue Szting and/ox Respondant used
poor medlcal judgment in pexforwming surg‘ry at all. 3Because
each patient pressnted & unique medical profile, the charging
allegetions against Respondent will be dealt with, patient by
patient, in the order presented in the Accusatioen.

The standard of proof Complainant must meet to establish tha
charging allegationa in thess procsedings is “clear and

convincing® evidence.
This means the buxden

ARSUTrADSA., 135 Cal . .App-3d 853 (1982).
rests on C lainant to offer proof that is clear, explicit and

unsquivocal--so clear as te leave no substantial doubt and
sufficiently strong to command tha unhssicating assent of every
reascnable mind. In re Marxiagm of Maxver, 224 Cal.App.3d 478

119%0) ,

PATIENT A.S.

4. This patient was a §7 yvear ¢ld female with severe left
leg cluudication. She had a history of zest pain in her lefc
foot. She also had g history of diabetes, chronic obstruetive
pulmonary 4iseases and corcaary artery digease with an ejection
fraction of 50%, the lowest end ¢f normal. Shs was admitted to
the hospital on October 10, 1589 for left leg revascularization.
Respondent perxformed this surgery on October 11, 1989 uctilixi
the distal superficial femcral artery {(“SFA®") to midleg postexlor
tidial artexry bypsss, with non-roversed szsphesnous vein grafe.

Two days post-operatively her graft throabosed. She was recturned
to the coperating yoom two days later where tha saphsnocus veiln

graft was found to be inadequate. The arterial pressure in the
vein had csused the vein ro tear and

now arterialized saphenocus
sudsequently occlude. A bypass grafting procedure using Gortex

and a Millex cuff to repair ths taar was perfo
satisfactorily. The two procedures ars hersafcer referrxed to

collectivaely as “the first surgexy™.

. —— e — ey aea
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S. On TFebruary 12, 1990, A.S. was again admitted to the

hospital, this tima for surgery on hexr right leg (the Ysecond
surgery®). On February 13. 1990, Respondent perforwed a right
proximal popliceal eo tibial-peroneal trunk bypass with non-
raverse saphenous vein graft.

§. Complainant‘s expert, Dr. Foran, criticized Respondent’s
technigue on ctha first surgery becsuse Respondent usad inflow
from the SPA rather than the commen faemoral arcery, which would
have been his choice. While Dr. Foran‘s opinion may bs correct
in the abstract, it was pot correct in cennection with this
pstient. Dr. Poran did not have access to all of the medical
Tecords at the time he rendered his initisl repoxt to the Board,
nor had he sean all of the records cven as ©f the timg of ctrial.
A full review of tha records shows thart Respondant’se choice of

the SFA io this »atient was correct.

7. A.$. had already been seen by Dx.Tandon, another
vagcular surgecn, at least ohe moath before t first saw
her. Dr. Tandon diagnosed pexiphberal vascular secass and
ordered an arteriogram of the lowar extremitieas. This revealed
ceclusive disease involving the popliteal artaries bilatarally.
Reaspondent reviewed the angiogram ard its accoapanying yepoxrt
Priocr to the first surgery. He decidad to use ths distal SFA fox
inflow bacause it showed nc evidence of sthercosclerosis. During
surgery. Re t found the SFA was soft with & boundiang pulse
and thus satisfactory for uss. Alsc becaupe use of the SFA
created & shorter graft than use of the common fewmoral arcery, it
was a preferable choice. Undex a3ll of these circumstances,

Re nt’g choice of the SPA for inflow as opposed tTo tha
common femoral artery was nedically sppropriste. S.A. was
dischayged in satisfactory condition after the firast surgery.

8. Dr. Poran’s cricicism of the second surgery, the bypass
on the right leg, was that this procedure shauld not have been
performed at all. A.S., had severe claudication in bexr right leyg

ry on her left leg. This is not an uncosmon

after the first -urgf ]
development inasmuch as patiencs typically, once zreslieved cof pain
in one leg, bescome more active, hence more coguizant of Che

growl pain in thea other leg. At the time the second surgery
was ngforucd. the right leg claudication was increasing.

It waw Dr. Foran's opinion that the type of proceduxe
Respondant performed during the second surgexy should never be

undertaken unlisss the patient is expaxrienciny rest pain or has
developad ulceration ox gangrens. That is., the surgery should
risver be done unless the patienc is in {mminent r of losing
a limd. It was Dr. Foran‘s opinion that Respondent should have
zold this patient 2o "live with" her gituation, not walk as ouch

and tha like.
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5. Respondent presanted independent highly credible eixpert i
cestimony that the type of procedure Res t performed in the i
second surgexry Was reasonable and medically necessary, and that 1
indjications for such surge are not so suverely limiced as Dr. ‘
Foran opined. Sevare limit claudication (which Dr. Tarndon had
noted in the right leg as well as ths left before the first
surgery) and which is incrsasing in intensity, is an appropriate
maedical indication to prxoceed with the revasacularization. Modexrn
surgical techniques help ensurs patient safe {a concern
expressed by Dxr. Foran) during thes revascularisation. Waiting
for developomant of the late phase of the disease process, whan
amputation would othexwise become the only alternmative to bypass
surgsry, is not the ropristd messure to determine when the
wsurgery is asdically indicated.

PATIENT R.D.

10. Thais tient was a 55 year old male with intermittenc
right leg cla cation at five fesat, who on June 22, 1990 was
admnitted to the howspital for surgery. Extensive evidence was
Presented ragarding the surgery performed, to wit:
endarterectonies of common femoral and tibjial-peroneal trunk with
femoral-tibial bypass using ipn _airu saphenous vein, end-to-end
from ths proximal SPA to the ctibilal peroneal rtrunk. R.D. was
clearly & high risk patient fox this type of surgexy, based on
his history of cerebrovascular and coronary artexry diasase. :
However, Dr. Porman‘s criticism of Esspondent was, as with the !
preceding patiant, that surgery should not have been performed at '
211 in the adbsance Of rest pain, vicerxration or gangrens.

11. As was the case with a number of thas patientes whose
records Dr. ¥Voran reviewsd, Dr. Foran had not buern supplied with
samplatn sadical records. A thoxough revisw of the recoxrds

Tesented at trial does indeed show that R.D. did have a

sumented history of rest itin. and Dr. Foran concedad that in ,
light of that, surg::z was indicated foxr this patient. In fact, .
Dr. Foran further catad that given this patient’s needs, '
surgery may have been indicated, even in the absence of rest ‘
pain, provided the risks were fully and carefully explaiped. :

Va4 et o cmp e
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PATIRENT W.W. :

12. The medical evidence prssented with respect o this !
patient, a €2 ysar old mals, was extremely complax and i
cocmprehansive., Although some of ths surglical rechniques used by ;
Respondent with respect to this patient were called inZo ‘
quzstion, the chaxyg allegations of cthe Accusation were :
stralghtforward, to wit: that Respondsnt axred by first :
revagcularizing the patient’s left kidney before addressing the
much more sericus aortic ceclusion and leg ischemia. Howaver, in

. i
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ordsr to determine whether Respondent did violate the standard of
practice ag charged, it is nacesszary Lo review all of che medical
evidence, including the claimed improper surgical techniques.

13. N.W. bad besn admitted to ths hospital from cthe
energency room on September 22, 1989 within 24 hourses of suffering
an etbolism which occluded his abdominal aorta. ©On Sapramber 25,
1389, Respondent performed an aoxtic chrombectowmy, &n
acrtofemoral bypass, snd reimplantacion of the left renal artery.
This last specified procedure was performed fixet, and according
to Dr. Poran, sbould not have been performad at zll givan the
patisent’s grave condition. $Since it is necessary to undexrscand
Or. Foran’s criticism by referenc his testimony, che following
axcurpt fzxom i@ report tco the Board (with which he testified in
coaformicty) is hereafter presented:

Angiogram showed total occlusion of the aorta below ths
renal arxteries, total ccclusion of the left renal
srtery, and a 50% right renal artery stencsis with =
soall, non-funcricnal left kidnsy. Creatinine was
aormal. Surgaxy on 9/25/89 consisted of an sortic
thrombgctomy, acortofemoral bypass, and xeimplantation
of the left renal artery, which was parformed as a
preliminary procedure. The aorta was Cross-clamped
balow tha esupesrior msseiteric mrtery, above the ranal
arteries, for eandartersctomy of the aorta.
Subsequently, the cl was placed below the right
renal artery., and the laft renal artery was
rzeivplanted. Ths acrtic anastomosis foxr the
aorcofemoral graft originated below the inferior
mesanteric artery. The following day, 9/36/892, =
thrombectonmy of the left profunda femoris artery was
performed. FPollowing surgery, the patient davelcped
AT {acute tubular necrosis] which reguired
bhanodialysis. ...the patient suffered a cardiac arrest
on 10/7/8% which resulted in his death....Analysins:

The patient was high-risk with mitiple syscem digeases
on sdmission. Nonetheless, the patient required urgent
revascularizatlion of his lowey extremities to relieve
an acute acrtic¢ occlusion. The operation of 9/35/89
shculd have addressed this problem primarily with only
secondary. consideration of a renal artery procedure if
the primary was succsessfully and quickly accomplished.
Dr. Ironside instead focused first on an atte to
revascularize a small, non-functioning lefr ki .
This involved clamping above the renal arteries an
axteandsd time, a proceduire which eay have caused
embolizacion or ischamnic infarction of the patient’s
good right kidney....Attention to the primary problemn,
the aortic occlusian and ischemia of T legs, reguired
priority. Dr. Iromside‘s preliminary procsdure for the
lefr kidney contributed directly to an adverse cutcome.

S
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14. Raspendent’s rationale for his attencion to the lef:c
xidney, and the surgical techniquas he smployed, wars essentially
as follows. A surgery, Respondent found the patient’'s right
renal artery to have an adequate pulss. BRecause the chrombosis
extended up to the renal arteries it was necessary to cIo®s <clamp
the abdominal aorta above the right renal artexy. A
throwbo-endarterectomy of the infrarenal abdominal aorta was
performed. Aa attempt to pull an atherosclercctic plug out of thea
lefc renal artery was abandoned and the crass clacp was placea
balew thes night ranal syrtery. The left renal arctery was
transected and back bleeding was encountered. Both Respondent
and his assistant surgeou fslt that the lefc kidney was

salvageable 8o they performed an anascomosis of tha left renal
artery. 7This TtOOX leéss than 15 winutes. The anrtic cross clawmp

was moved balow the lesft yenal artery anaAstomosis and
Resspondant cbserved axcsllent blood flow to the left kidney.
Respondent undertook this grocednre becsuse it was done quickly
and without additional risk to the patient, and could possibly
provide the patient with a second functioning kidney in casa he

embolized to the right kidney.

15. Raspondent’'s expart concluded that rtimallnting cthe
left rzenal artery did not add to the surgical risk, and in any
svent, the benafit of possibly revitalizing the left kidney in
light of a 50% stencsis of che right kidney, making {t more
sasily subject b5 total occlusicn, was wvorth the brief time it
took. Reaspondent presented further expert testimony which showed
the clamp placemants to be correct and medically ipdicated;
howeveyr, in light of the limited nature of The chargl

allegacions in the Accusation, it is not nacessary to Cermine
whether clamp placement was appxogriata for che proceduze. Basad
upon all available madical data, it cannot be said thxt
reimplantation of the left renmal artery prior to performing the
other surgical procedures viclated the stmndezrd of care.

,mzm Ilos.
16. Raespondent is criticized with respect to this patient
for his failure to use & protective shunt at the ioning of a

left carotid endurterectcmy with vein patch, empl ng the same
only after 3S minutes of carctid occlusion time had slapsed.

The circumstances were as follows:

17. L.S. wase & 69 year old male who was admitted to the
hospital on Pebrua 13, 1990 from a board and care facilicy
after a syncopal episode. He had a history of priox strokes and
Parkinson’'s disease, and was on Coumadin. An anglogram was
performed, showing 50% stenosis of cthe right intezrnal carocid
artery and 308 to 40% stencsis of the left incernal carotid
artery {although Dr. Poran initially balieved and gso reported
rhat it was 80% stencsed). It further revealed tocal occlusicon

(]
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of the infrarensl abdominal acxrta. Omn February 15, 195390,
Respondent performed a right carotid endarceractomy with vein
patch (the "first surgery”). The operation was successful. L.S.
recovered in an improved condition with inecreased coguition, and

was discharged. :

18. L.S. was readmittsd to the hospital and on March 7,
1950 and Respondent performed a left carotid sndarcteractomy (the
*sacond surgery®). The second surgery wWas performed without a
protective shunt being insarted at the Sutset cf ths procadure,
al:hougghkospond-nx did apply ones later &uring the course of the
operat . A shunt is used o insure adequate cizrculation to the
brain while the artery is clamped during surgery. Dr. Foran
vpined chat uxless the clamp or occlusion time will be less than
1S minutes, use of a shunt is necessary. Respondant’s expert
placed the *outer limit* of occlusion time without a shunt at 30 i

miogtes.

19. During the course of the second surgery, L.S. was
prepared in the appropriate manner and when adequate anci-
coagulaticn had been cobtained, vascular clamps ware placed on the
external, internal and couwmon carotid azrteries. The internal
zarotid artery was exposed up to tha distal stencsis. FPiber and
clot was found within the lumsn. A vein patch was lied and at
completion the vascular clamps were removed starting blood flow :
initially into the external carotid artery and then {nto the
internal carotid artery. There was guite a bit of bleeding as |
the suture lines did not hold. Vascular clamps were raplaasd an
the in%ernal, external and carotid arteries and a Javid shunt was i
placed between the common and internal carctid arteries and flow i
ra-established. It was found that the psusdoedsma of the
sdarterectomized segmeant wag pulling away. An extensive
endarterectony of the entirs carotid artery was then carried out,
down axound the exterrnal as well as the common carorid artexrias.
The clamps were ramcved and flov re-established, but there was s
lsak at ths superiar end of the internal carxotid artery suture
line. The vessels were again reclamped and the leak repaired.

20. According to Respobndant’s operative report, the
occlusion time betwean ths second clamping of the carotid
sxrtaries and the placement of the Javid shunt was 3 minutes and
50 gseconds, with a "ecotal occlusion time of 35 minutes”™.
Rowevay, this ap ently did oot take into &account the third
clamping to rspair tha leak at the end of the intermal carotid
artery suture line. According to the anesthesia recoxds of the :
second surgery, total occlusion time was 39 minutes and 45
seconds mis:mof 32 minutes for the firse clamping, 3 !
minuces, 43 sec for ths second clamping and ¢ minutes for cthe

third clamping.
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21. Respondent offared well-reasohed medical opinions as to
why &« shunt on an operation such as the sscond surgery is noc che
choice of many surgeons, including the fact that a shunt takss up
valusble space and can get in the way. However, evan :
Respondent’'s experkt conceded that 30 minutes was the outer limic i
of acceptable ocrclusion time without the use of a shunc, and
during the second surgery, the first occclusion time alone was 32
minutss. All of the sedical evidence indicates cthat Respondent !
should have employed a sbunt at 2 point in tims earlier than he ’
did. The Accusation charyges that Respondent’s failure to use & ‘
shunt was an act of gross negligence; however, it was Dr. Foran’s ‘
opinicn, both in his report and in his testimony., that this was i
an sct of simple nagligence. While Respondent may have been ;
Justified in not ue 3 shunt lamediactely upon the fixsc :
clumping of the carotid arteries if he rsasonably believed the
occlusion time would not be long., he cartainly should have
insexted ¢one wall Paeafore the 32 minutes of the firet occlusion

cioe had elapsed.

PATIBNT E.B.

22. Raspondant performsd a surgical resection of an
abdominal aortic ansurysm on this 30 year old male patient on
Augustc 8, 19%0. The surgery included an sortobifsmoral graft and
ligacion of the inferior mesentery artery ("IMA*). Respoadent
4id not reimplant the IMA. Ths Accusation allsges four separate
and distinct instances in connection with Respondent’s treatment
of thix patient as grounds for discipline as follows: {(a) that
there was insufficient indications for surgery:; (b) that by
npening the groins first so that a femoral graft could be used,
rather than staying within the abdomsn in an attempt to use the
iliac arteries first, Respondent performad surgexy that was *maore ;
extenvive than customary®; (c) that Respondant "falled to i
mericusly consider reisplantation of the YMA®; and (d) that :
Respondant ‘s post-operative care by his failure to perform a
sigmoidoscopy and otherwise aggressively inveatlgate post
surgical problemszg was an extreme dsparture from the standarxd of
Care.

3. The medical evidence presented &t trial regarding H.B.
wag extensive. Unfortunately, Dy. Poran had not been provided
with all of H.A.'s yYecords at the tims he randered his report tc
the Board, nor at any tiwe prior to his direct examination.
Accordingly, much of his testimony was based upon incomplete data
and was not supported by all of v evidencs. Taking the !
charging allegations in vhe order presanted in the Accusation. :
the weight ©f the evidence showed the following: :

SN v vt e s
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a. Surgery todok place on August 8, 1990. Comparison of a
CAT scan and a later snglogram, <¢oupled with the patient’'s
complaints of back pain, reasonably led Respondent to believe
that E.J. had an expanding aneurysm, which necessiteted the

surgery. Even without being apprised of all of the medical
evidsnce, Dr. Poran, during his dirsct examinacion, could not say

whethsr Raspondent s dscision to perform the surgery was wrong.
He testified that while he believed surgery “was not mandatory™,
he did not know whether the patient insisted con it. He did agree
that preseace of tha lowar back pain could have besn an
indicacion of an expanding aneurysm which is an indication fer
surgery-

. Review of the angiograpliic films, which Respondent saw
prior ta surgse but which Dr. Foran had not ssan at all, showed
the iliac arteries to be artezicosclerotic and toxrtucus and thus
unsuitable for a grafc from the acrta. Thus Respondent, of
neceseity, had to open E.B.’s groins firs? because he bad no
choice but to do an aocytofemoral graft. While sta withia the
abdoman and keeping the surgery as sismple as possible for this 80
yeay old patient by doing a graft to the iliac arteries would
have been preferable, it was not feasidle. : i

i

c. ‘The IMA laid spproximately 2 cencimeters along the
anguryen bafore it passed on to supply the <olon with bleod.
Back bleeding was noted coming from this artery, indicating che
preseuce of collataral circulatien to the colon, which appearad i
to be of noxmal color, which furthezr indicated sufficient bload i
supply. Independent expert testimony produced by Respondent was
to the sffect cthat reimplantation of t IMA in this case was
unnecessary in this case and is in fact rarxely done.

d. Foxr yoasons nct lainsd by the aevidence, Dr. Foran
bulieved the surgery took ace On August 1, 1990, as opposed to
August 8, 1950. This, in large part, led to his iailcizal
criticisn of Respondent’s post surgical care, Pollowing surgery,
H.B. showed gignes of diarrhaa with blood. Dr. Poran opinmsd that
this was an "absolute indicartion® for Respondent to parform a
sigmeoidoscopy. and that hie failure to do moc until threea weeks
after the surgery, particularly in light of H.B.‘s fever and
elevated wvhita blood cell count, contributed to R.B.’s sudden

death on August 21, 1990.

A review of the sntire madical records of H.B., howevaer,
shows Dr. Foran was mistaken. Surgery tock place on August 8,
1950. The nursing notes show that at 11:30 p.m. on August 1L,
1990, Respondent was notified that H.B3. had bloody diaxrhea.
Regypondent immediately ordered a “flat plata® of the abdomen. a
completa blood count and electrolyte panel and e

astroesntarvlogical consult for the following awrning. These

g9
orderg wers duly executed and a2 G.1. cousult by a well respected
board certifiad specialist was had within twelve hours of the
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order. From that point on, while Respondant was still “captain
¢f the ship® with respect to post surgical care, he deferred to
the specialist. It was this doctor’'s cpinion that H.B. was too
111 to undergo a sigmoidoscopy at tha time, and that he would
follow H.B, closely. In fact he 4id so. By August 18, 1890,
H.8.’9 elevatwud blood count was back to nozmal and he was being
prepared for discharge in a faw days, after = siguolidoscopy was
to be done on August 21, 1990. That procedure was in fact done,
but K.B. died phortly thereafter. while chere is substantial
evidence in the records tce suggest that H.B. died of an excess of
potassium in his system, tha actual cause of death need not be
determined in these procsadings. It weas clear that Respondent _
acted appropriately in sscuring the services of a specizlist and '
in dafexring to ham the timing of the sigmoidoscopy- i

f e . et ———

.M et

PATIENT V.P.

24. V.P., a 73 year old fumale, was admitted to the
hospital on Dacember 7, 1989 with a diagnosis of "bulging aoxrta”.
Sha had had a long hiscory of low back pain and on November 16,
1989 had an MRI study which revealed lumbar disc dissase at
multiple levels. The MRI also revealed incidentally an
aneurysmal dilatation of the abdominal acrta. Accoxrdingly, an
abdetainml MRI, as a follow up, was performed on MNovember 28,
1989. This confirmed the aneurysm, which the radiologistc
estimaced at § centimeters ip diameter. V.P. was referred to
Respondent, who saw her gt his office on Decambex S, 1989.
Respondent noted tendexrnsss of the aneurysm, and also noted a
histo of intermittent claudicaticn in the lower extremities at

20-30 feet.

2%. In additiocn to her back problams, V.P. khad a history of
insulin dependent diabetes mellitus, hypertension, congestive
heart fasilure, recent transient ischsmic attacks, coronary artery
disease with corvmary bypsss grafts done in 1965, chronie
ohstructive pulmonary diseass and paptic ulcex. An angiogram via
the left femcral artery showed a 4.2 centimeteX abdominal aorxtic
angurysm. A CT scan, with arnd without contrast, performed tha
naxt day, showed the ansurysm to be 3.1 centimeters.

26. Tne angi m, which was psrformed with a #5 Fresnch .
pigtail catheter, alsco ghowed one yight renal artery wich 30% {
stenosis at the point of origin, 80-85% stenosis at int of !
origin of the smallexr inferior left renal artery, bilateral i
stenoais at the origine of tha common iliac arteriss of 75-80%,
303 storosis of tha distal left comman ilizc artery and extansive
sCcencosis (from 70 to 90%) in aresas of tha left and right
superficial femoral arteries and the right popliteal artexy. The
angiogram almo showad marked irrsgularity of ths flow lumen
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chrough the aneurysm and enlargement of the supra repal abdominal
aorta which extended superiorly to the celiac artery. Following
the angi am, V.P. auffered nausea and vomiting, and her
cholestercl level was slavated to 312.

27. ©Op saduission, V.P. underwent examination by a

caxdiologist. The cardiologist opined cthat if Vv.Pp. was
asysptomacic with the incidencal finding of abdominal anauryss,
the conssrvacive approach and re t an MRI or

ne would recommend
CT scan every six months. However, he did not concludse that from
a cardlolegic = iat., V.P. should not undsrgo and

surgery,
scated Ay far as € indicacion for surgery. I would leave this
cme up to the primary physician, Dr. Ironsids.” Respondant was

concsrnad that the cenderness oo palpacion inaicaced an
inflanmatory ane was indicated. After the

uryem, and
angiogram and V.P.’s regulting nausea, & gastroentarol consult
was nad on Decsmber 8, 1983 and found "mo contraindications for
(v.p.] to undergo surgery withia the next saveral daya."

28. ©On December 11, 1983, Raspondsnt performsd surdgexy on
V.. by resecting the abdominal aneurysm. An exteasive amount of
calcific athercsclercsis vas encountered. An endarterectomy of
the proximal acrta was dons, including the azea at the level of
the yenal artery orifices and above. Surgery alsc included an
endarterectomy of ths bilateral common feworal arterxies for use
in the 8 grafting, as the jliac arteries proved toop tortuwous
and arteriesclerotic for safe use. During the surgery, the sorta

was cm-—ch&g at the level of the disphragm as well as
. be for closure, a

ressctad the same. Parhology later reported this as *"infarcted”.

29. One day post-cperatively, V.P.'s leg was found cool to
thes touch and selews, even when Doppler was used, V.P. haad
sufferad a thrombotic occlusion of the right superficial femoral
artexy resulting fxom an fptimal flap. According to all of the
sxpext testimony, this is npot an uncolwion occurrance, and ic was
corrected under local anasthssia. Subsequently., V.P. comtinuad
to have savere acidosis. She also devesloped Tenal insufficienci.
Ene died en December 13, 198%. Autopey rsvealed the presence ©

mlciple athercexboli, cholsstercl crysctals, in all of the major
organs and systewus. :

30. A thorcugh review of all of the medical svidence and
the testimony oFf the witnessas shows the following: The
abdominal aortic aneurysm was not inflamed. 7The previously
undetected infarcted ileum was the probable source of venderness
on palpation. The extreme naussa resulted from athsrosclerotic
plague deing dislodged by the pigtail catheter during the

jogram. Thia also resulted in the multiple emboli found in
all major systems and was a Very significant factor in the cause

of Saavh.
11
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31. The Accusation charges Respandent departed from the
standard of care in five inscances in his care of V.P. and are
dealt with seriatim:

3. Tre first charge 1is chat Respondent should not have
ordered the angiogram. Little testimony was afferad on this
point, and the charge 1s not supported by tha evidence offered.
Virvually svery doctor. and there were DADY. who looknd at V.P. :
at the tims, and post mortam at crial, wers of the opinion che {
angiogram was necessaxy. Dr. Foran testified that ha could not
say one way or the othar whather ir was a departure from the
srandard of care for Respondent to have ordered che angiogram.

b. The second charge is that tharse wvers ingufficient
indiceticons for surgery initially, and that V.P.'s caondition
following the angiogram also indicated surgery should be
postponed. Thers ssemed to be & clear split in medical cpinion ]
as to when an abdominal aneurysm in a patient suck as V.FP. sbould i
be resected. Dr. Foran’s opinion was that tandsrness alone was ;
not an appropriate indication. Respondent offered the opinion of :
cne expert who opined that presence of the aneurysm in and of J
irself was sufficient justification for . Respondent
offexad the cg:xu.on of another expeart who clearly scated that
presence of € aneurysm coupled with suapicion of inflammarion,
a5 was the case here., was arpla rsason to go ahead. This =esced

to ba the most balanced and well rsasoned of all of the opinians
expressed, and the ona best supported by the analysss offered by
the varicus experts. As to performing the 2 after the
angiogram, Respondent acted rsasonably in ing a
gastroentolgic consult which clearsd V.P. for the operation.

c. The third charge is that Respondent’s high cross-
clamping of the aorts, at the level of the diaphragm was an
excrems departure from the standayd of care. The waight of thss
medical evidence however was that the high Ccross clamping was not
only acceptable, but was KecesBsry, particularly in light of the
angiogram which showed enlaxgement of the supra rxenal sbdowninal
sorta which extendad superiorly to tha celiac artery.

d., The fourth chargs is that l.ecgondonc performed an
uynnecegsary sndarterectowy of the renal artery orifices. Again,
the weight of the medical evidernca was that a reasouadbly prudent
surgson would have removed what amcunted to “plugs® at the
ocpening ¢f the renal arteries, which the angiogram showed to be
profoundly stencsed at the point of oxrigin.

¢. The fifth charge is rhat Respandent‘'a poor surgical
tachnique resulred in an intimal flap causing thromposis of tha
sight superficial feworal artery, which caussd V.P. to have O
undergoe a sscond procsdure. Even Complainant’'s expert opined
that leaving an intimal flap can happsn to the bestr of surgeons
and is not evidencs, by itself, of a lack of skill.

12
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PATIENT M.Y.

12. On November 2, 1989, Respondent performad suxgery on
M.Y., a 65 year old femsle. which consisted of resecticon of »
large abdominal mortilc sneuryam with sortofemoral bypass graft.
The Accusation charges Respondent with having fallen below che
standard of care in his Ereatment of K.¥. during surgery by (1)
using unnecessarily high cross-clamping of the aorta (at the

subdiaphragnatic level) and (3) causing an avoidable episode of
de-cl 2 ing hypotension which lead to acute tubular necrosis in

the patient’s only kidnsy (from which she subssquently
racovered) .

33. At trisl, Dr. Foran teacified on direct examination
chat his on%K criticism of Respondant was the high cross-
clamping. e weight of the medical evidence showed that the
aneurysm was large and right at ox about the lsvel of ths renal
arteries. The cross clamp was placed as far away L£roa the
aneurysm as posmible for patient safety (to avoid possible
puncture), was in place for approximately ema minute and was dons
sc that Respondent could clearly seo what would be involved in
che ressction. The clamp was relsased and tha aocrta reclamped
pelow the renzl arcerias for completion of the ressction. The
weuight of the madical testimony showad that slanping 4in ths
subdiaphragmatic ares as Ragpondent did in this cass 4did not pose

unnecessary Tisk to the patient and was within tha standard

of carxe.

* ® % & %

DETSRMINATION OF ISSUES

1. Respondent committed a simple act of magligence by
reagcn of Findings 16 through 21.

2. Except as sxpressly found hesrein toc be true, the
remaining charging allagations of tha Accusation are faound to be
unproven by claar and convincing svidance.

3. A single act of negligencs is mot grounde for diecipline
under the provigions oL Business and Profeossions Codas Section
2234 (c); nor doss ir constituca incomperencs within the meaning
of Business and Professions Code Section 2234 (d) ., See

. & Cal. App. Ath $89 (1932) and <

Magical Board
Dental Examipers., 173 Cal. App- 34 1096 (198S).

13
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ORDER

WHBREFPORE, THE FOLLOWING CRDER is hereby mads:

The Accusation is dismissed.

Datwe: q ’j’ﬁg

| mrm e St b i 48 g+ . - 8 e et

B.
Administrative Law Judge

e . A
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TOTAL. P.16
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Declded and Mied Decernber 23, (996

Before: MERRITT, COLE, and QORBOLD (*),, Crcult Judges,

QODBOLD, Clrgult Judge. Tho- plaintifl. 2 physiclan practicing In Tenncssce. sued a Callfornia hospltal where

previousty he hnd jpracticcd, und  persens cormected with it wtieging that they defamed him avd t
interfered With his contract with a Tennesscc hospital by scnding a letter to the hospitsl, The lettcr refeved to o

repott to the Modicni Board of California cancerming the shapension of plaintifi’s ciirical privitege mt the Catilorris
hospital and suggesied that the Tennessce hospltal In cvaluating plaintifl, queastlon the Californla Medical Board

concerning his ficensurc.

The district court granted defendants’ Ruie 12(bX6) motion on the grotinds that (I) the defendaniz were mmune
frorn sull under the Tenncusce Peer Review Act Tennessee Cods Ann. § £3+6-219, which pravides for mmunity
0 persons praviding Information to a hospitul peer revew committee; (2) that the jslter contained no falsity, ond -

(3) thet while It ‘bordared on defamation by infercnce or irnplisation’ it was not dafamatory, Wo hold that theag
Issues vould not be dechded parsuant to UGie Ruie 12(bXG) motiun amd Gsrefore mivarse the judgmeni of e district

court,

Plainliff practiced medicine in Callfernia. A lengthy scries of disputes arose between him and Simi Vailey Hospital,
at wiich he practiced. and |ts governing body. In October 1993 plalintiff moved to Oncida, Tenncssee, and began
practicing modicine at Scolt County Hospltal,

ffgndmry 1994 the presidert and the hospitel edmvimistrator of Simi wiote o) urisolicited fctter wddressed as
ows

Medical Staff Office

Scott County Maspital

U. S. Highway 27 , .
Oneida, Tennessee 3784}

ATTN: Medical Peer Revicw Committee

RE, .P-aul lronside, M.D,

Medical Boutd of Culifurria Secton 805 Raepor

Dear Medical Peer Review Committee:

The {etter stated 1

(TN Ketter is being sent to your Medical Pcor Review Cormnmittee (as that tenn is used In the Tennessec
Statutea, Section 636°219). for Scotl Couunty-Hospllal (wnich we understand is a ficensed health care Institulion)
for (ke purpose oF wasleing the cormnittee in evalualing the compateace or professional conduct of a physician.

Due to a delay In Rling a report bo the Medical Board of California, pursuant to the reporbing requirements
concoming o summary suspension of Dr. lronalde’s cilnical privileges at Simi Valley Hospital & Jcaith Care

Semnvices, we suggest that you query the Mcdical Board regarding his licensure as Whis reporl rray De patnent to

yoi\r eyaluztion, — 2 -
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Meanwhiic. c"ialnuﬂ hat moved to Morvistown, Tennessee. whero he ontered into practice ot Lukeway Reglonal
Huspital pursuamt to @ contruet that guaranteed substantls! caniings grid fringe benefts, Lakewaty i owned by the
samc parent company as Scott County Haspitsl, Scott County Hospital forwarded the Simi Valley letter to

Lakcway,

Plaintif sucd Simi Valiey Hospital, the president and ndministrotor who had signed the letter. the atbomey for the
hospital (whw had drafted the tatter) and the altomey's law finn, He claimay toowy hdugement to bremeh of
contract and defamation and atieged that the ielter had caused him to lose fila posidon at-Lakeway.

Defendurts: fiied a Rule 12(bX6) imotlon Lo dismiss alicging (hat the cormplahit dig not yisto 8 causs of actlor and:
N »

Howsvar, all defandants are Immune from llability pursuane to the Tennessce Peer Review Act of 1967, Tenn.
Code Aun, § 83-6-218 (the ‘Act), and sectiyny 435.8 and 47 of the Qaliformia Civil Code.

Thg court denicd the moation Lo djzmiss. |t refened to a provision of the Tenneaace Pcer Raview Act that grariks
immunity to anc who ‘participates 'with or assists a madical review cémmittee,” oF fumishes inforrmation to sich
cornmittee. If Ui persun acts In good 'fuith und without mulica Bad on e besis of facts reasorisbly hown or
reaspivably befleved to exisd, The “‘good fuith and withoot mallc” langusge appears in subscetion (X
Responding o this provisien the distict court helg: “Obvicudly, the good falty and absence of malice on ihe part
of the defendants is highly dispiured in this mction and immunity cannot be granted before the facts erc
develaped.” v

Defendunts moved (o reconsider on the basls that they had not retied upon the ‘good falth and without' malice®
provision In (XD but rsthar on the more specific immunity proviglep In subsection (X2 of the Act that provides:

2) Nolwithslamding the provialons of subdivision (K1), any pasen providing inforrnation, whether as g wilness or
otheiwise. 1o 8 madical review commijtiee regarding the tompetonae or professional conduct of o physician Is
imnmime from lisbifity to sy person, wnless swch iformation s fafae awvd tre person providig H frd aciual
knowledge of guch falsity.

Deferiants asserted (hat the tetter was thue und thal, under (023, theh motive in providing &t IS irrglevan] o Lhe
tmnunlty issue, The court entered ern opinlon on the nwtion for reconsideration, stating that the matter was bach
before Tie courl o cunsider the conterntion of defendurts Gt they wers Irnrnune froen lisbillity under subseation (o)

(2 ond:

They also offer evidence that the Infonnation they provided o tic letter was, in fack nuo and contend that under
sybsection (€X2), because the Information o

was Uue, their molive in providing il is Wrelevant to the immunity- issue.

The court held that there was no dispute that plaintffa privileges were surmadly suspended In Cafifornia and that
a8 report ad been bolatedly flled or at keast submitted 1o the Medical Board, [t noted plamtiff's contentions that
the suspension was not a “reportable peer roview actlon” within the reaning of Callfornia vtatutes and that the
Modical Bowrd rocogrizud that the eveot should not have been roported and had refused to scoept the report
The court went on to hold that there was nothing In the evidonee to show that the report was in fact rejected by
e Board o, f it was, the reason why & was mejected, therefore the court “dpes not fitg this part of the ictter
defamatary.” With respect to the suggaestion of the letter thot the reader query the Medical Board, the court found
i was ol @ faise statement bul that there wam n problem with plainil’s continuation of His privikeges et Sio
Valley, and te court held: “This one aspect of the otherwise carsfully orafted leiter biorders on defamation by

Inference or Unpiication”

The court went on to hald that the defendants were Immunc under (cX2) because they did net Anowingly provide

faise informallon but only ‘an arguably ulinccessury question” in the reader’s mind. not aclunl fulse statements of
fact but rather “an enguably false implicalion made In.the protectad context of a confidential cpmrnunlquon.'

The court's dispasiion presents several problems, frmunmunity is an afMonative defense thel pursuant o Rule Blc)
must be pleaded. Xennedy v. City of Cleveland . 797 F.2d 287, 300 (6t Civ, 1988); Seatey v Covans Oy, O0.

=3~
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of County Comts , 41 F5d 800, 604 (I0th Cr. 1994) Qomax v Joledo . 448 U, 3, 635, 640 (9804 The
burden was upon the defendants to estabiish thelr afirmative defense, which required proof that Scott County
Hospital In fact had a redical peer review camimittes as provided by the Tennessec statute. In Wimodh v. Durfey |

1288 W,

136838] (Tenn, Cl. App, 1988). & dofurnastion aclivr, the court considurcd <onfidanlulily under § 63-6-219 of
lelters aort w vorivus oMcialy of @ houplilal The count cuncluded that there was insuMclert evidurice for i Lo

determine whether the documents were covered by the confldentlulity provision of the Act It held;

The recond falls to show Uist there was @ rnedicsl review cornmiltve as defined in subsection (@) of te stalute, We
are not here finding that no such commiltee cxisted. Rather, we are finding, based on our review of the record
and chations thersio by the pares, that the evidende is Insufligient b conclude (hal such r ¢oimmittee did exist
so as Lo biing the stahite into appilcation, We have not been clied nor has our search revealed any statement of
pallcy of sry of the entitics involved as to caistence of » standing carmmitice or as to formaton of 8 commiites

uwpon the scocurrence of an incldent. -

Subsection (z2) defines ‘medical 1eview commiittes’ with some specificity, and. the tenor of the language In the
definlion indlcates the draflers bad in rind sume degree of furnatity.

The court went on to hold that the iegisintuic did not litend for the Immunity (o apply to a raidom greup of
doctors or other heaith care professionsls cven within a given omanization. Therefore, there must be prodf that
the comumnittee was serving 3 function under the statute or prool of the policy whereby that Runchon In served by
the medical staff. {1)_

Deferdants sesh to escupe their burden Uy a contemtion that Tentessee reguiations that Rgovemn hospitala require
e Institution have a medical staff and comenittecs and

procedures thst cover gramting, revoking and suspending privileges, and it must be presumed that Scott Hospini
acted In confortnity with the ragulations, This presumption dacs not carry Shiml Valley's burden of proving the
affirristive defense of Irytrnunity.

There I8 a sccond problem. If atatutory Imminity Is present by reason of the letter belng Rumished to 8 medieal
revgw. commftice, the plaint!f must show that the informaton is false and that the person providing it had actual
hnowiedgé of the Miskly. PlaintifT dacknowledgied In his response to the moaotion to reconsider that it was his burden
to shiow that the letler wag In fact faisc but contended that this was an issue that could not be determined
pursuant tv o Rule 12(bXG) motion. Thia impllaates whether the: lettef's reference ta a report being belatedly fied
with the Californla Medica) Board. and plaintiff's being surmimarlly siuspended. were true, In the face of plalntf’'s
contentions that the report was not property reportable (0 the Board, that the Medical Board refused Lo accept it
and that the Board reinstated his privileges, The cout placed upon plainliff the burkken to show that the report
was rejected by the Board ar, If it .was, the reason why Ttiwas rglected, and Irr the absence of this evidencs found

this part of tho (ctier was rot defamatony,

The count alvo found that. the suggestion that Scott (‘:Q\,znty query the Mcdieal Baard, while it did not contain any
false staternent of facts, implied that, Urererwas u wination of his' tlicersure and $at & bordercil on defamation. by

inferénce or implication,

The jsspes. of the exfstence of ‘vgl;-pecr revicw committee and. of datsity, and therefore of fmmunity and of
defatnation, could not be detarfnined short of shirmmaery judgment, No motion for summary judgment was filed.

S Vaicy's affirmative deferse Br irmmunity could be raised incidenl o & “spesking motlen’ under Rule 12(bXB).
2A James W, Moora, el al, Moore's Federal Frective (0 1209(3) (2d od. 1996). But the merits of the affirmative

defenae ¢ould not be declded short of surmary judgment. When - 12(h): motion ssscrts failure to stale a clalm
upon which eflef can be granted, the molion rmay be converied to summary Judgment see Rule 12(k), but it does
nal appenr that an ordur comasting Sirnl Vallty's rnolion wes ever enlergd,

— — — e

ROYEKSED it REMANDED |
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FOOQTNOTES

Ll

Thc Honorable dohn €. Qodbokl, Cirvuit Judge of the United Stetes Couotl of Appeats for the Ereventh Circult,
sltting by designation, :

(1L On rehearing the court reverased its decislon on ground that the statemoents v question had
not been
published to third persons. Hlmoth w Ourfey . 1989 WL 36643 (Tenn, Gt App. 1389).
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Famous Hospital Traverses 4ome Rocky Terrain; Doctors have departed with
various complaints, from favoritism to dismissals of outspoken colleagues.
Officials admit tensions bu:njay they have passed. Series: SHAKEN FAITH.
An American Church in Turmoil. First in a two-part series:[Home Edition]

TOM GORMAN, ERIC LICHTBLAU. The l(os Angeles Times. (Record edition). Los Angeles, Calif.: Aug 13,
1998. pg. 22 “

Full Text (1059 words) J
Copyright, The Times Mirror Company; Las Angeles Times 1998 all Rights reserved)

Loma Linda University Medical Center stahds as one of the brightest marquees of the Seventh-day Adventist
Church.

Hundreds of infants have been saved by 'earttransplants pioneerea by Loma Linda doctors. The separation of
Siamese twins in 1986—and the birth of arjother set this year—have stirred the hearts of parents everywhere.

A high-tech cancer treatment center has reduced the debilitating side effects of radiation on patients. Personal-
health research at the medical center haS{promoted smarter lifestyle decisions.

And the gallant—albeit controversial—effort to save newborn Baby Fao with the heart of a baboon in 1984
showed the world that Loma Linda dared {o make a difference. :

But like the church itself, the hospital in th%a town of Loma Linda, 60 miles east of Los Angeles, has been beset
by internal controversy over its style of mﬁnagement.

Dozens of physicians have left the 880-bed medical center alleging everything from religious favoritism and
blatant nepotism to the firing of outspoken doctors as a warning to others.

"One of the real difficuities with Adventism is that the leadership feels they're doing God's work, so you can't
argue with them,” said Dr. Alan Jacobson, an Adventist who quit Loma Linda about seven years ago.

Some Say Anxieties Linger

Officials of the medical center and its affiliated Loma Linda University, a health sciences institution, acknowledge
that there have been some rocky vears but say relations at the Adventlst-owned hospital have steadied since

the departure of a number of disaffected doctors.

"Certainly, Loma Linda is not a perfect place," said Loma Linda University President Dr. L. Lyn Behrens. "But the
spirit of, Loma Linda is positive, is productive, and we have the ability to solve problems in a way that is

professional and appropriate.”

Although Loma Linda veterans agree thatimuch of the open bitternecs has eased some contend that anxieties
linger below the surface,

Physicians who practice at the hospital work for private doctor-operated medical groups, generally crganized
according to specialty, and must teach atjhe university as part of their employment.

"There are physicians here who are apprehensive about speaking out too strongly on issues because their
employment might be at stake," said Dr. Keith Colburn, chairman of the Clinical Sciences Faculty Advisory
Council.

"l can't say whether those fears are realisnLc," he said. "But in any system where there is top-down management

|
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without a strong faculty organization, one Liways has to be concerned about jeopardizing his job security.”

Those concerns stem largely from a series of tumultuous events that began in the early 1980s when two doctors
formerly at the medical center sued LomajLinda officials for allegedly stealing their potentiaily lucrative research-

-a charge the school denied.

Three prominent doctors who were outsp Iken in support of their colleagues eventually were fired, prompting
more outcries. Two-thirds of the doctors il the School of Medicine called for their reinstatement.

A letter of protest signed by 20 doctors col'\cluded that "the church has long been known for integrity and
honesty, and for preaching the GOSpel—loVe the Laord thy God with alf thy heart and thy neighbor as thyself. We
believe that the manner in which this administration has dealt with many {employees} is in stark contrast to our

motto to 'Make Man Whole.'" |

The American Assn. of University Professprs weighed in too, censuring Loma Linda in 1992 for the firings—a
censure that remains in place today, one of 55 from the group that are currently in effect nationwide.

Loma Linda administrators dismiss the assgociation as little more than a biased labor union and say its chief
compiaints about the handling of faculty gfievances have been addressed.

Although the doctors who alleged that thelr research was stolen have settled their cases out of court for
undisclosed sums, wrongful-discharge lawsuits filed by two of the fired physicians are heading toward trial.

Meanwhile, last summer the hospital's negrosurgery residency program was pljaced on probation by a national
accreditation team. The group's report concluded that the department's leadership suffered from "long-standing
instability” and that "faculty do not get along or collaborate effectively in the training of residents,” jeopardizing

their morale. . '

Loma Linda officials say the problems are]being addressed. Ancther accreditation review is scheduled for next
year,

Another physician, vascular surgeon Alan!Koslow, is suing the hospital, alleging that after an argument with a
supervisor led to his 1993 departure, he vxas deemed incompetent by a Loma Linda physicians panel that
secretly reviewed his werk. Koslow, who had earlier received numerous accolades from Loma Linda, said the

review—posted on a nationwide physicians databank—cost him a new job.

A subsequent independent study cleared Koslow, concluding that “from the nature of the strictness with which
his work was judged, there was something else afoot that does not really appear herein.”

financial damages—a ruling the physician is appealing. Citing the ongoing litigation, Loma Linda officials declined

After the pejorative information was remox{ed from the databank, a lower court judge dismissed Koslow's suit for
comment. |

Probe of Contract Urged 1

In another episode, a former president of the worldwide Seventh-day Adventist Church told The Times that there
should be a review of whether the awardirrg of a lucrative contract was unduly influenced by family connections.

Neal Wilson, now a Loma Linda trustee, said the contract could spark "views of nepotism, that there's a family
tie-in here, a kind of royal succession. . . .’l think there is an ethical question, definitely."

The contract—to maintain the hospital's prc};ton beam accelerator, a state-of-the-art device for radiation
treatment—was awarded to the san of the chairman of the radiation medicine department. The contract also

gave the son's compaiiy sxclusive rights tb build and market proton accelerators internationally, using
technology acquired by and further develgped at Loma Linda—a deal potentially worth millions of dollars. Both

the father and son have denied any wrongdoing.
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Wilson, the church's president from 1979 {0 1980, has earned a reputation for speaking his mind. But he saves
his sharpest words for those who would challenge the medical center's adminisiration—~a philosophy that seems

embedded in the Seventh-day Adventist

Wilson said unequivocally that the medica
of discontent.”

"If the situation demands it," he said, "the
wish them well."

Credit: TIMES STAFF WRITERS

hurch itself.

| center will not tolerate “a dissident type of mind" that "sows the seeds

best way {to deal with it} is just to relieve people {of their jobs} . . . and

Reproduced with permission of the copyright owner. Further reproduction or distribution is prohibited without
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U S Drops Inqunry of S:ml H spital, Doctors- Medlcme The three phys:mans
were accused of taking non-repayable loans for referring patients to the

health facility.:[Ventura County Edition]
CARLOS V. LOZANO. The L.os Angeles Times (Pre-1997 Fulltext). Los Angeles, Calif.: Jun 27, 1992. pg. 1

Los Angeles Times. Archives

Full Text (677 words) .
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Federal authorities have dropped a two-year investigation against Simi Valley Hospital and three physicians
accused of referring patients to the medical facility in the mid-1980s in exchange for non-repayable loans,

hospital officials said Friday.

Hospital President Alan Rice called the decision an exoneration of the hospital and of the physicians, who still
practice there.

"Our board of directors is pleased to see '+is come to an acceptable conciusion,” Rice said. "We can now focus
all of our energies and resources on meet|ng the community's heafth needs.”

Rice said the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services had informed the hospital recently that it had
dropped its inquiry of the hospital and Drs| George Dichter, Geoffrey Graham and Vahe Azizian.

Elliot Kramer, the federal inspector in cha;’ge of the investigation, did not return calls to his San Francisco office
Friday. )

Rice said the hospital, as "a good-will ges‘ure,” agreed to pay $50,000 to the federal government to help cover
the costs of the investigation, which involved a previous set of administrators at the hospital.

"They had quite an investigation and this Jvas a way to help defray some of the expenses,"” Rice said. "It was
part of a good-faith effort.” 4 .

The three physicians who were targeted in the federal inquiry were suspected of taking hundreds of thousands
of dollars in non-repayakble loans from thelhospntal in the mid-1980s in return for referring patients to the facility.

Darwin Remboldt, the hospital's chief adm]inistrator at the time, later testified before the Ventura County Grand
Jury that the practice of giving doctors financial benefits for referring patients had been hospital policy.

Remboldt, who answered questions only after being granted immunity from prosecution, said such practices
were necessary for the hospital to attract physicians to fast-growing Simi Valley.

The 1980 grand jury report concluded that the hospital and the doctors had violated state law, but county
prosecutors concluded that no charges co’uld be filed under state law because too much time had passed since

the alleged crimes.

Because federal law allowed more time to!f'le charges, Kramer's office announced it would conduct its own
investigation to determine whether there was sufficient evidence to pursue the case through the U.S. attorney's

office. . }

The three physicians could not be reached for comment Friday. But Christopher Caldweli, an attorney
representing Dichter and Graham, conf‘rmed that the investigation haz been suspended and his clients cleared

of any wrongdoing. |

"All three doctors have been relieved" of ény claims against them, Caldwell said. "What they are doing now is
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practicing medicine and taking care of thejr patients.”

Caldwell has maintained all along that his cllents received substantial loans from the hospital but never as part
of an agreement to bring patients to the h spltal He said Graham and Dichter are still paying back the $300,000
loan they received from the medical facility in 1886 to set up practice in Simi Valley,

“They are quality physicians,” Rice said in|defense of the hospital's decision to offer the loans to attract the
doctors. "This has never been an issue of the quality of care at the hospital.”

Azizian, in an earlier interview, acknowled ed that he had received a $25,000 joan from the hospital in 1985 with
the agreement that the hospxtal would forgive at least part of the loan in return for patient referrals.

But Azizian said he continued to refer patients to other hospitals. Like Dichter and Graham, Azizian said he, too,
was in the process of paying the hospital back.

Rice said the hospital still makes loans to poctors as an incentive to bring needed specialists to the area, but the
loans must be paid back '

Since Rice took over as president of the hospltal in 1989, the medical facility has changed its name from Simi
Valley Adventist Hospital to Simi Valley HTspltaI and has spent more than $5 million on new medical equipment

and renovation work.

Rice said the name change had nothing tcl do with the investigation. He would not discuss the hospital's financial
status, except to say that it was headed in a "favorable direction."
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